Va,

» o

YORKPRIDE

»

YORK

CITY OF

COUNCIL

Notice of meeting of

Childhood Obesity Task Group

To: Councillors Sue Galloway, Simpson-Laing and Wiseman

Date: Monday, 1 March 2010

Time: 2.00 pm

Venue: The Guildhall, York

AGENDA

1. Chair
To elect a Member to act as Chair of the meeting.

2. Public Participation
It is at this point in the meeting that members of the public who
have registered their wish to speak can do so. The deadline for
registering is by 5.00pm on Friday 26 February 2010. Members
of the public can speak on specific agenda items or matters
within the remit of the task group.
To register please contact the Democracy Officer for the meeting,
on the details at the foot of this agenda.

3. Childhood Obesity Review (Pages 3 - 8)
This report asks Members to receive and consider further
information to inform their review of childhood obesity. It also
asks them to consider setting a further meeting date and making
arrangements for any public event they intend to hold.

4. Any other business which the Chair considers urgent

under the Local Government Act 1972

www.york.gov.uk



Democracy Officer:

Name: Jill Pickering
Contact Details:
e Telephone — (01904) 552061

e Email —jill.pickering@york.gov.uk

For more information about any of the following please contact the
Democracy Officer responsible for servicing this meeting
e Registering to speak

Written Representations

Business of the meeting

Any special arrangements

Copies of reports
ontact details set out above

OO e o o




Page 1 Agenda Annex

About City of York Council Meetings

Would you like to speak at this meeting?
If you would, you will need to:

e register by contacting the Democracy Officer (whose name and contact
details can be found on the agenda for the meeting) no later than 5.00
pm on the last working day before the meeting;

e ensure that what you want to say speak relates to an item of business on
the agenda or an issue which the committee has power to consider (speak
to the Democracy Officer for advice on this);

e find out about the rules for public speaking from the Democracy Officer.

A leaflet on public participation is available on the Council’s website or
from Democratic Services by telephoning York (01904) 551088

Further information about what’s being discussed at this meeting

All the reports which Members will be considering are available for viewing
online on the Council’s website. Alternatively, copies of individual reports or the
full agenda are available from Democratic Services. Contact the Democracy
Officer whose name and contact details are given on the agenda for the
meeting. Please note a small charge may be made for full copies of the
agenda requested to cover administration costs.

Access Arrangements

We will make every effort to make the meeting accessible to you. The meeting
will usually be held in a wheelchair accessible venue with an induction hearing
loop. We can provide the agenda or reports in large print, electronically
(computer disk or by email), in Braille or on audio tape. Some formats will take
longer than others so please give as much notice as possible (at least 48 hours
for Braille or audio tape).

If you have any further access requirements such as parking close-by or a sign
language interpreter then please let us know. Contact the Democracy Officer
whose name and contact details are given on the order of business for the
meeting.

Every effort will also be made to make information available in another
language, either by providing translated information or an interpreter providing
sufficient advance notice is given. Telephone York (01904) 551550 for this
service.

T AT TS (AT ST 2T =L G (FI ST T WARAT 56 T AT (b8 T ZA, §F T W
0 T TN 0T (R T S S (RIS AR T4 T | BRI a (01904) 551 550 |

Yeteri kadar dnceden haber verilmesi kosuluyla, bilgilerin teriimesini hazirlatmalk ya da
bir terciiman bulmalk icin mimkin olan hersey vapiacaktir. Tel: (01904) 551 550

RS DERMIERAFEE TN RES A » 4 R ERIEMA BN TS ZHEE
=EIOERAS. |ES (01904) 551 550,

(01904) 551 550uéJf-iufﬁ’“f@gd/é_fuu,ﬁ}E’aL}“ﬁﬁ'q_J@ $re e st Sl

Informacja mozie byé dostepna w ttumaczeniu, jesli dostaniemy zapotrzebowanie z
wystarczajacym wyprzedzeniem. Tel: (01904) 551 550



Page 2

Holding the Executive to Account

The majority of councillors are not appointed to the Executive (40 out of 47).
Any 3 non-Executive councillors can ‘call-in’ an item of business from a
published Executive (or Executive Member Decision Session) agenda. The
Executive will still discuss the ‘called in’ business on the published date and will
set out its views for consideration by a specially convened Scrutiny
Management Committee (SMC). That SMC meeting will then make its
recommendations to the next scheduled Executive meeting in the following
week, where a final decision on the ‘called-in’ business will be made.

Scrutiny Committees
The purpose of all scrutiny and ad-hoc scrutiny committees appointed by the
Council is to:
¢ Monitor the performance and effectiveness of services;
e Review existing policies and assist in the development of new ones, as
necessary; and
e Monitor best value continuous service improvement plans

Who Gets Agenda and Reports for our Meetings?
e Councillors get copies of all agenda and reports for the committees to
which they are appointed by the Council;
e Relevant Council Officers get copies of relevant agenda and reports for
the committees which they report to;
e Public libraries get copies of all public agenda/reports.



Page 3 Agenda ltem 3

COUNCIL

Childhood Obesity Task Group 1% March 2010

Report of the Interim Head of Civic, Legal & Democratic Services

Childhood Obesity Review

Summary
1. This report asks Members to receive and consider further information
to inform their review into childhood obesity. It also asks them to

consider setting a further meeting date and arrangements for any
public event they intend to hold.

Background

2. Councillor Susan Galloway originally registered this topic in July 2009.
A feasibility study was prepared and after due consideration the
following remit was set:

Aim

3. To address whether current service provision is effectively reducing
childhood obesity in the city.

Key Objectives

I To look at statistical evidence collected by the School Health Team in
relation to NPI55 and NPI56 to discover the extent of childhood obesity
in the City

ii. To explore the impact of current initiatives such as healthy eating, 5 a
day and 30 minutes of exercise 5 times a week etc on tackling obesity

iii. To explore external factors that may contribute to childhood obesity

iv. To learn more about the All Together Better Programme and the
Healthy Weight, Active Lives Strategic Implementation Group and the
methods they are using to reduce childhood obesity

V. To look at the continuity of services into adulthood

Vi. To explore how monies are spent on tackling obesity.



Page 4

Subsequently, a scope for the review was considered and approved at
a meeting of the Health Overview & Scrutiny Committee on 2™
December 2009. It was also decided that a small Task Group
comprising Councillors Susan Galloway, Councillor Simpson-Laing and
Councillor Wiseman would undertake the majority of the work on this
review.

Work Undertaken to Date

5.

Members of the Health Overview & Scrutiny Committee received a
presentation on the first key objective from the remit of this review on
2" December 2009. The task Group met on 27" January 2010 to
receive and discuss information in relation to key objective ii of the
remit. The information received at these two meetings and the meeting
today will be reported back to the Health Overview & Scrutiny
Committee at their meeting on 29" March 2010.

Information to be received at the meeting today

6.

The following information in relation to key objective iii of the remit will
be received at the meeting today:

Presentation from Christine Packer — School Travel Plan
Coordinator

Childhood obesity has become a major health issue nationally.
Combined with this is the fact that many children do not have the
opportunity to take regular physical exercise. Travelling actively to
school (walking, cycling and mini scooter) provides an opportunity for
children to take some of the 60 minutes activity a day that they need to
stay healthy.

School travel plans provide a framework within which is set out a series
of practical steps for reducing car use, increasing the opportunity for
children to travel actively to school and improving children’s safety on
their journey to school. In its writing, the whole school community is
consulted.

This presentation will look in more detail at what a travel plan is, what
kind of measures a travel plan can include, how the school can
promote its travel plan. It will also look at the role of the School Travel
Adviser in supporting schools in developing their travel plan and
promoting active travel initiatives. The contribution school travel plans
can make to other initiatives schools are involved with will also be
briefly considered.



10.

11.

Page 5

Information/presentation from Rosemary Flanagan — Early Years

Childcare Manager

The Early Years Childcare Manager will provide a briefing note for
Members covering the following points:

e Analysis of policies of healthy eating in each of the day care
settings

¢ Anecdotal evidence around the number of day nurseries who buy
locally sourced and organic food

¢ Information on the number of cooks who work in nursery premises
with qualifications which give them knowledge of -children’s
nutritional and dietary needs

Information from Bob Purrington — Assistant Head of Service
(Positive Activity & Alternative Learning)

In the context of work going on in Young People’s Services, the
Assistant Head of Service (Positive Activity & Alternative Learning) will
provide Members of the Task Group with a presentation on how our
changing way of life contributes to an unhealthy lifestyle for young
people today and this will cover the following points:

Driving to school

Fear of going out

Fast food generation
Parental short cuts
Commercially targeted
Body image

Cyber pulling

Consultation

12.  During the course of gathering evidence for this review Members of the
Task Group have consulted various Officers in the Council,
representatives of NHS North Yorkshire & York and York Hospitals
Foundation Trust.

Options

13. Members of the Task Group are asked to receive and consider the

information as set out in paragraphs 6 to 11 above. They are also
asked to consider an appropriate date for their next meeting
(suggested dates are anytime on 19th April 2010 or the morning of
22nd April 2010) and the format and purpose of any public event they
may choose to hold.



Page 6

Analysis

14.

15.

16.

Members are asked to discuss the information presented to them and
identify any key findings or issues as appropriate. Any findings and
discussions will be reported back to the Health Overview & Scrutiny
Committee in an interim report on 29™ March 2010 and will ultimately
form part of a final report and inform any recommendations that arise
from the review.

In order to progress the review and to attempt to complete it before
Annual Council on 27th May 2010 Members are asked to agree a date
in April to complete much of the evidence gathering part of the review;
suggested dates are set out in paragraph 13 of this report.

In addition to this Members of the Task Group are asked to consider
what plans they would like to make to hold a public event, if any. The
scoping report dated 2nd December 2009 allowed for such an event to
take place and Members are asked to finalise arrangements for this in
order that this can be organised. Members may wish to consider the
purpose of the event, what they would hope the outcomes of any event
would be and how they would hope this to inform any
recommendations that may arise from this review.

Corporate Priorities

17.

This report and the review being undertaken are directly linked to the
‘Healthy City’ theme of the Corporate Strategy 2009/2012.

Implications

18.

19.

20.

21.

Financial — There is a small amount of funding available within the
scrutiny budget to carry out reviews. There are no other financial
implications associated with this report; however implications may arise
as the review progresses.

Human Resources — There are no Human Resources implications
associated with the recommendations within this report.

Legal — There are no direct legal implications associated with the
recommendations within this report; however implications may arise as
the review progresses.

There are no known equalities, property, crime & disorder or other
implications associated with the recommendations in this report.



Page 7

Risk Management

22. In compliance with the Council’s risk management strategy there are
no known risks associated with the recommendations in this report.

Recommendations
23. Members are asked to:
I. Receive and discuss the information presented to them at
today’s meeting
ii. Confirm the date for the next Task Group meeting
iii. Consider what arrangements they would like to make for any
public event that they may wish to hold

Reason: In order to progress this review

Contact Details

Author: Chief Officer Responsible for the report:
Tracy Wallis Alison Lowton
Scrutiny Officer Interim Head of Civic, Legal & Democratic
Scrutiny Services Services
Tel: 01904 551714 Tel: 01904 551004
Report | Date | 18 February 2010
Approved

Specialist Implications Officer(s) None

Wards Affected: List wards or tick box to indicate all Al | v

For further information please contact the author of the report

Background Papers:

Feasibility Report — Childhood Obesity (23.09.2009)
Childhood Obesity Review — Scoping Report (02.12.2009)

Annexes

None




Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	
	3 Childhood Obesity Review

